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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Thursday, 2 February 2023 11:39 AM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments
Subject: OD Survey -  SNM23D200505/C01/GBL7324H/LEWLC ; DOA: 12/01/2023

Importance: High

Hi Shiau Chan / Celine, 
 
We refer to the above. 
 
Please assist to check on the Sports RIM whether is comply with the LTA requirements. 

 
Regards, 
 
Jenny Lew
Senior Executive 
Claims Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 6389 6172 | Tel: (65) 6389 6116 |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 


